BA-24 1835
John Barry House

4800 Ward’s Chapel Road,

west side, north of Chimney

Branch Road

Owings Mills

Set well back from the road, this handsome stone house in vernacular
style has a center hall and open stairway. It was advertised as a stone mansion

on Ravenswood Farm in the American on Sept. 26, 1855, when owned by

Thomas B. Anderson. It is now owned by George E. Linthicum, 3d.
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Lstate  Maryland
county Baltimore
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streeTne.  Ward's Chapel Road

ORIGINAL OWNER
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2. name John Barry House
DATE OR PERIOD 1835
STYLE
ARCHITECT
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4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Handsome stone house, center hall, open stairway.
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Interior Exterior

é 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH
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E. Frances Offutt
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